
 
MEMORANDUM  

 
 
 
DATE:  August 9, 2024 
 
TO:  ****ORIGINAL**** 
       City Clerk 
                            
FROM:  Robyn Holder, CPPB  

Procurement Management Department 
 
SUBJECT: Record Retention  
 
  CONTRACT:  #20220112 Amendment #2 
  CONTRACT TITLE:  Western Raw Water Main Construction Project 
   
 

CONTRACTOR NAME: Accurate Drilling Systems, Inc.   
  ADDRESS:  49 N. Industrial Loop 
  CITY & STATE:              LaBelle, FL 33935 
 
 

COUNCIL APPROVED: January 9, 2023 
7j)- AWARD CONTRACT #20220112 FOR THE WESTERN RAW WATER MAIN 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,495,675.50, UTILITY SYSTEMS 
DEPARTMENT, PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT. 
 
CONTRACT AMOUNT - $7,495,675.50 
CONTRACT TERM: MATERIAL ORDERS BEGINE 4/3/2023 – CONSTRUCTION TO 
BEGIN 12/4/2023 THROUGH 12/3/2024 (365 calendar days), with the option no option to 
renew.  
 
COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A. 
AMENDMENT #1 – Revised to allow for payment of stored materials. No change on time 
or cost. 
 
COUNCIL APPROVED: N/A. 
AMENDMENT #2 – $91,752.20 
End Date: 12/3/2024 (no change) 

 
 
 
 
 









August 9, 2024
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